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Prairie, Crystal

From: Ann Meadlin <quail1@mcn.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 11:40 AM

To: Prairie, Crystal

Subject: Trees

Crystal Prairie,

We received a letter "yesterday" in reference to the wind break at the end of N Harrison St. I would have loved to have
gotten the notice a week or two before hand so I could be at the meeting. Could you please pass this letter on to whom
ever it applies? We believe that the windbreak effects us (810 N Harrison St) more than others on the street. both
neighbors on the north and south of us have hedges or trees across the front of their property. We would much rather
have the wind (not that there is much difference) than the filth and danger the trees left behind.

We don't think any other trees should be planted there for at least a few years. We also think that they would just cause
other problems with the sewer pipes that are already problematic. I would love to just see wild flowers until the sewer
lines are repaired or replaced.

Than you,

Ann Meadlin


